
 
 

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  | 2 Woodward Ave., Suite 1340, Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone: 313.224.2450  |  Fax:  313.224.1189  |  councilmembergabriela@detroitmi.gov 

 
 

GABRIELA SANTIAGO-ROMERO 
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 6 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  David Whitaker, Director   
                        Legislative Policy Division  
 
THRU:   Council Member Mary Sheffield, Council President 

FROM:  Council Member Gabriela Santiago-Romero     
  
DATE:  May 15, 2023 
 
RE:    Drive SAFE Resolution 
 
Please draft a resolution in support of the Drive SAFE (Safety, Access, Freedom, and Economy) 
House Bills 4410, 4410, and 4412 and the Senate Bills 0265, 0266, and 0267. The Drive SAFE 
legislation would allow residents who are unable to show proof of U.S. citizenship or immigration 
status to obtain a Michigan driver’s license and state identification cards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions. Thank you. 
 
 
Cc: Honorable Detroit City Council 

Louise Jones, City Clerk’s Office 
 Malik Washington, City Council Liaison  
 
 


